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Louise Sandrowicz

e T EEEEE—— . o]
From: Louise Sandrowicz

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 2:13 PM

To: 'mbornia@experimar.com’

Cc: Jon Kaney; Randy Knight X

Subject: Volusia County - Waverly matter

Mr. Bornia,

This confirms today’s telephone conversation wherein a phone conference has been scheduled for you and Mr. Kaney
on Wednesday, March 26, 2014, at 10:30 a.m.

We will initiate the call to you at that time (#561-255-2331). If something arises and you are not available on
Wednesday, please contact me so that we may accommodate you.
Thank you.

Louise Sandrowicz,
Paralegal to Jonathan D, Kaney Jr.
and Jonathan D. Kaney III

Kaney & Olivari, P.L.

55 Seton Trail

Ormond Beach, FL 32176
Phone (386) 675-0691

Fax (386) 672-7003
louise@kaneyolivari.com

KANEY é&; OLIVARI:. .

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please: (i) delete the message and ait coples; (i)
do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and (i) notify the sender immediataly, In addition, please be aware that any message addressed to
our domain is subject to archiving and review by persons other than the intended recipient. Thank you.
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